

DCUSA – Change Proposal 009

Clause 1

Charges

means those charges referred to in Clause 19.2 (and, for the avoidance of doubt, includes both Use of System Charges and Transactional Charges)

Relevant Charging Statement

means, as the case may require, any of the following:

- (a) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for use of system for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 4A of its Distribution Licence;
- (b) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for the provision of MPAS for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 14A of a Distribution Licence;
- (c) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for Basic Metering Services and data services (as defined in the Distribution Licences) for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 36C of its Distribution Licence;
~~and~~
- (d) the statement prepared by a Company and for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 48 of its Distribution Licence in relation to charges in respect of losses incurred by a supplier in complying with a last resort supply direction (as described in the Distribution Licence); ~~and-~~
- (e) any statement prepared by a Company and for the time being in force in relation to charges for any other services offered by the Company.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Transactional Charges has the meaning given to that term in Clause 22.1
(~~and, for the avoidance of doubt, such charges may
comprise Use of System Charges~~).

Use of System Charges has the meaning given to that term in Clause 19.2.1
(~~and, for the avoidance of doubt, such charges may
include Transactional Charges~~).

Clause 9.5.2

9.5.2 Clauses 17.3 (Obligation to Include National Terms of Connection Wording in Contracts), 18.1 (Provision of Use of System), 19.1 and 19.2 (~~Use of System Charges~~), 24 (Security Cover), 25 (Energisation, De-Energisation and Re-Energisation), 26.1 (Compliance with the Distribution Code), 27.1 (Compliance with MOCOPA), 30.5 to 30.12 (inclusive) (Dangerous Incidents and Advance Notice of Interruptions and Damage or Interference), 31.1 (Demand Control), 33.1 to 33.2 (inclusive) (Compensation Under Guaranteed Performance Standards), 36 (Limitation of Liability), 37 (Termination) and 41 (Disputes);

Clauses 15.4.4 and 15.4.5

15.4.4 a Connectee, Connected Installation, Connection Agreement, Contract, Metering Point, Metering System or ~~Use of System~~ Charge are, when made in relation to a Company, references to a Connectee, Connected Installation, Connection Agreement, Contract, Metering Point, Metering System or ~~Use of System~~ Charge relating to an Entry Point or Exit Point on such Company's Distribution System; and

15.4.5 a Connectee, Connected Installation, Connection Agreement, Contract or ~~Use of System~~ Charge are, when made in relation to a User and any period of time, references to a Connectee, Connected Installation, Connection Agreement, Contract or ~~Use of System~~ Charge relating to an Entry Point or Exit Point relating to a Metering Point or Metering System Registered to that User during that period.

Clauses 19.1, 19.2 and 19.3

~~Use of System Charges~~

19.1 The User shall pay to the Company in respect of services provided under ~~the~~is Agreement (and under the agreements referred to in Clause 19.2) the charges set out in the Relevant Charging Statement. The Company may vary such charges at any

time by giving the requisite period of written notice to the User (where the requisite period of notice is the period specified in the Company's Relevant Charging Statement or, where no such period is specified, 40 days). The Company shall use reasonable endeavours to vary such charges no more than two times per year, such variations to apply from 1st April or 1st October. Such charges and any variations are and will be calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Relevant Charging Statement.

- 19.2 The charges ~~to which this Clause 19.1 refers~~ referred to in Clause 19.1 (the **Charges**) shall be ~~deemed to include:~~

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

- 19.2.1 the charges contained or referred to in the Company's Relevant Charging Statement for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 4A of its Distribution Licence (Use of System Charges) for the following services provided by the Company to the User under this Section 2A, that is to say:
 (i) ~~the provision of Use of Distribution System;~~

Formatted: Font: Bold

- 19.2.2 the charges for (ii) the provision of MPAS, (iii) (where applicable) the provision of Basic Metering Services, (iv) ~~the provision of data transfer services, and~~ (v) (where applicable) the provision of last resort supply payments (all pursuant to the Company's obligations under, respectively, ~~Condition 4D,~~ Condition 14, Condition 36, Condition 36A, and Condition 48 of its Distribution Licence); ~~and~~

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm

- 19.2.3 (to the extent not captured within Clause 19.2.1) the charges for certain services ancillary to those for which Use of System Charges are levied and which are provided by the Company to the User pursuant to any of:

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm, Tabs: 2.54 cm, Left

- (A) the BSC and the CUSC; ~~or~~
- (B) the Master Registration Agreement; ~~or~~ and

- 19.2.4 the charges for any other services provided by the Company to the User pursuant to:

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 1.27 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm, Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: 1.5 lines

- (A) a provision of this Section 2A; ~~or~~

- (B) any other agreement between the Company and the User for the provision of such services which provides for payment pursuant to this Agreement.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 2.54 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm

Adjustment of Charges

- 19.3 On any occasion upon which the ~~e~~Charges payable by the User under Clause 19.~~2~~1 have not been calculated strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Relevant Charging Statement, an appropriate adjustment shall be made by the Company and submitted to the User.

Clause 19.8

Revision of Charges

- 19.8 Without prejudice to Clause 19.1, where the Company is intending to revise any of its Use of System Charges ~~(including the Transactional Charges)~~, it shall serve a copy of any notice it sends to the Authority pursuant to paragraph 5 of Condition 4A of its Distribution Licence on the User as soon as is reasonably practicable after such notice is sent to the Authority.

SCHEDULE 1 – COVER

All references to “Use of System Charges” will be amended to refer to “Charges” – paragraphs 2.2, 2.12, 3.10, 4.1, 4.2, 5.1, and 6.1.

In addition the words “(under this Agreement)” will be deleted from paragraph 2.2(a).